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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 3:39 PM
To: CS A Team
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 5112123276SG-003 || Accident Involving SGK2770G / SCL2138A on 

27/02/2018

Hi LKK Team 
 
 
Our email dated 29th April 2019 refers. 
 
Kindly furnish us your WP report and billings for closured to this matter since we have received no response from 
TP.  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Bennie Tan 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd  
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 
 
Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 6:01 PM 
To: nphauto@pacific.net.sg 
Cc: CS A Team; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Our Ref: 5112123276SG-003 || Accident Involving SGK2770G / SCL2138A on 27/02/2018 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm 
  
                          
We are the insurer of SGK2770G at the material time of the Accident. 
  
We note that you are acting for SIA CHYE SENG, the owner of SCL2138A, in their claim for Property Damages against 
the Auto Insurance Policy of our Insured as a result of the above Accident. 
  
The Claim has been outstanding for more than 12 months. If we do not hear from you in writing within the next 10 
working day from the date of this email, we shall proceed to close our file. 
 
                                           
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
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 
way from its use. 


